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Print

1ofl

Subject:
From:
To:

Cc:

Date:

approved

https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch? rand=8biufg8kpSure#80889...

RE: Note for Approval for V-91, 135
Scham Medi (sohammodi@modiproperties.com)

akhilesh@modiproperties.com; gc@modiproperties.com,;

radheshyam@modiproperties.com; nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com;

Thursday, 13 July 2017 5:52 AM

From: Akhilesh R [mailto:akhilesh@modiproperties.com]
Sent: 12 07 2017 12:06

To: Soham
Cc: Radhe

Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Shyam <radheshyam@modiproperties.com>; Nilgiri Estates

<nilgiriestate(@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Note for Approval for V-91, 135

Dear sir.

Requesting for doing plastering work at v-91 & v-135 without compound wall casting & fixing elevation railing work for

model villa p

urpose,

Kindly advice for approval.

With regards,

R Akhilesh

15-07-2017 5:32 PM
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Stage: After Brickwork (Villas

Quality Control Check Repot.
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lobby |

Jobby 2

Terrace{-baleony 2

ONS

1

2
3

4 | Toilet 2

5
6
7

O | Dining

2

3 | Terracelr -b&ledﬁy 1

14

15 | Head room
16 | Portico

17 | Kitchen

18 | Utility

19 | Other

Remarks
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Stage: After Brickwork

uality Control Check Repot.
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